Minnesota Medical Association Job Description

Job Tit	tle:	Executive Office Associate (part-time)
Reports to:		CEO and Director of Finance, IT & CFO
Date:		July 2024
Purpo	se Statement	
-		e office administrative support services, including direct support for the MMA nd cross-organizational administrative support as assigned.
Key Re	esult Areas	
1.	 Arrange and schedule Maintain committee in Committee, Nomination Administer Board of T Manage meeting administer selection support Manage post-Board in compilation; mileage/ meeting minutes prep Manage annual leade Manage annual confli 	or CEO and MMA governance functions e appointments and meetings for CEO rosters for MMA Board of Trustees, Executive Committee, Governance ing & Leadership Development Committee, and AMA delegation Trustees management platform hinistration and logistics for MMA Board of Trustees, including RSVP tracking; and coordination of on-site logistics; and meeting material preparation heeting functions, including meeting evaluation distribution and results (travel reimbursement coordination; policy documentation and tracking; paration support rship assessment process (Board/Delegation members) ct of interest disclosure process gation travel and meeting logistics
2.	 Arrange and schedule Maintain committee Support meeting adm Maintain defined HR Support MMA onboar Support annual perfor Schedule and coordin 	rding and offboarding processes

3.	Provide cross-organizational administrative support
0.	 Process inbound US mail 1-2 times per week
	 Assist in processing of outbound MMA mailings
	 Serve as primary point of contact with office property manager
	 Monitor and maintain office supplies
	• Field and route inbound phone calls (main line), on rotation
	• Support MMA event operations as needed
	• Support event attendance tracking and CME certificate production and distribution as requested
High s	Job Specifications ation and Experience school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative
High suppo	ntion and Experience And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative
High s	ntion and Experience And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative
High s	ntion and Experience And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative And the school diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative
High s suppo requi	Ation and Experience Exchool diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative Fort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work fred.
High s suppo requir	Ation and Experience School diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative fort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red.
High s suppo requir Know	Ation and Experience acchool diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative fort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red. Idedge, Skills, and Abilities: Excellent oral and written communication skills
High s suppo requir <u>Know</u> •	Ation and Experience School diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative ort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red. Hedge, Skills, and Abilities: Excellent oral and written communication skills Proficient in MS Office systems, including Word, Teams, SharePoint, and PowerPoint
High s suppo requir Know • •	 Ation and Experience School diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative port role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red. Idedge, Skills, and Abilities: Excellent oral and written communication skills Proficient in MS Office systems, including Word, Teams, SharePoint, and PowerPoint Ability to adapt and learn new office technologies
High s suppo requir Know	Ation and Experience acchool diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative bort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red. Hedge, Skills, and Abilities: Excellent oral and written communication skills Proficient in MS Office systems, including Word, Teams, SharePoint, and PowerPoint Ability to adapt and learn new office technologies Ability to maintain highest levels of confidentiality, honesty, and reliability
High s suppo requir Know • •	Action and Experience Exchool diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative fort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red.
High s suppo requir Know	Action and Experience School diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative port role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red.
High s suppo requir Know • • •	Action and Experience Exchool diploma plus post-high school education or training. Minimum of 5 years' experience in an administrative fort role, including prior experience in support of executive leadership. Occasional evening and weekend work red.